

6204

mxm

January 30, 1970

Dear Mr. Patel,

Kindly refer to your letter of January 19. I understand that Mr. Masani's office has already informed you that it will not be possible for him to speak to your Chamber when he visits Ahmedabad on the 1st as the entire day is completely booked with Party work. We however hope that when he visits Ahmedabad next time, he will be able to respond to your invitation.

Yours truly,

Svk
(S. V. Raju)

Mr. Bhalabhai C. Patel,
President,
Ahmedabad Junior Chamber,
Himavan Samaj Kalyan Kendra,
Paldi,
Ahmedabad-7.

svr:td